From: Planning Validation <planning.validation@sevenoaks.gov.uk>

Sent: 14 Jun 2022 11:51:40

To: DMS.Validation@sevenoaks.gov.uk

Cc: planning.validation@sevenoaks.gov.uk

Subject: FW: Proposed diversion of public footpath SR527 at Hever and Chiddingstone in the District of Sevenoaks,
postcode TN8 7NG

Attachments: SR527 Hever & Chiddingstone informal consultation letter.docx, SR527 Hever & Chiddingstone plan.pdf,
SR527 Hever & Chiddingstone Def Map extract.pdf

From: maria.mclauchlan@kent.gov.uk <maria.mclauchlan@kent.gov.uk>

Sent: 14 June 2022 07:44

To: maria.mclauchlan@kent.gov.uk

Subject: Proposed diversion of public footpath SR527 at Hever and Chiddingstone in the District of Sevenoaks, postcode TN8 7NG

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the Dear Consultee

sender and know the content is safe.
Please see the attached

documentation for your comments/information.
Kind regards

Mrs Maria McLauchlan (MIPROW) | Definitive Map Officer | PROW & Access Service | Kent County Council | Invicta
House, Maidstone, ME14 1XX | tel: 03000 413420| www.kent.gov.uk
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